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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Bruntwood is a large late Greek Revival house with interesting outbuildings. The main
house is set back some distance from the main north-south road that enters Bardstown
from Louisville at about this point. At present a gas station is located between the house
and the thoroughfare, and there is a motel closing off the north side of the property. It

is hoped, that these intrusions may eventually be eliminated.

The main house is rectangular with a narrow rectangular service wing (how apartments)
extending westward to the rear behind the north rooms of the main block. The house
rests over a full basement with foundations made of large native limestone . blocks. In
the past, the basement was utilized as a kitchen and servants quarters. The walls of the
two main stories and the extension off the basement are of solid brick divided at regular
intervals by rather slender pilasters. These walls are capped by a broad, flat wooden
cornice of banded and dentil moldings (see photo 3). The structure has a hipped roof
crowned with a rectangular cupola enclosed by large, square paned windows and a hand-
some modillioned cornice (see photo 4). The exterior severity is broken by an elaborate
wrought iron balustrade atop the one-story porch and between the paired, square piers
(see photo 2). There is a handsome double-door entrance on the second floor which opens
out onto the portico roof.

The interior of the house is divided into four square rooms measuring 19' by 19' on both

the second and third floors. A broad central hall is also 19 feet wide and 38 feet long.

This entrance hall concludes at the rear by a soaring ' cantile vered" spiral staircase which
opens out onto a second story hall of the same size as the one below and proceeds to the

attic story (see photo 5).

The interior of the servants wing has been altered but the exterior remains intact; an inter-
esting "primitive' staircase inside may also be original (see photo 11). A short distance

to the northwest of the house where the ground falls away to the west, is a smaller brick
residence, perhaps built around 1820. It is a simple rectangular two~story block, a single
room flanking the hall on both floors. The stone foundations follow the fall of the ground.
The most interesting feature is the false windows in the otherwise bare end walls (see photo
12). To the north of the main house is a two-story brick smokehouse now converted into

a dwelling (see photo 13).

A board-and-batten barn southwest of the main house has been transformed into an antique
shop.

At one time there was a sawmill in the low ground to the west of the house and, until recently,
a, carriage house north of the smokehouse.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Bruntwood, an interesting variation of the Greek Revival style of architecture, was built
by Ruth V. Bealmer and her husband Joseph Brown. Ruth Bealmer was the daughter of
Samuel C. Bealmer, an early settler of Bardstown.

Samuel Bealmer purchased three thousand acres of land surrounding the original location
of the frontier "Rogers Fort.' In his will, dated November 21, 1836, he divided his land
and his slaves among his wife and children.

Before his death, Colonel Bealmer established homes for three of his children. His
daughter Ruth married Joseph Brown and settled on a twenty acre estate just outside of
Bardstown on the old Louisville Turnpike. The young couple moved into a small brick
house which still stands behind the main structure of Bruntwood. On this tract of land they
built the stately residence which they named Bruntwood and occupied around 1845. The
house is said to have been designed by John Rogers of Baltimore, architect of St. Joseph's
Cathedral, built in Bardstown (1816) (see the National Register form on St. Joseph's Cathe-
dral, Nelson County, Kentucky, placed on the Register January 9, 1974). The designer wag
apparently caught up in the Greek Revival rage for order to the point of being obsessed with
the square. Yet Bruntwood's size and regularity combine to create an impression of power
and dignity. Joseph Brown's brother, John Marshall Brown, is known to have built Bards-
town's two most famous houses-~Federal Hill, known as "My Old Kentucky Home' and
Wickland, home of three governors.

After the Browns, the residence was owned by Nat W. Halstead, a lawyer and County
Attorney.
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